Eualcomm

ATHEROS

Date: Nov 24t 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046
Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5B22SB
(Original Grant date: 02/22/2012)

Applicant: Qualcomm Atheros, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5B22SB originally granted on
02/22/2012.

The major change filed under this application is:

e Design change: Layout Change, Schematics and BOM change to digital part and BOM
change to RF matching. Test is conducted with original typical antenna (max gain = 3.62dBi)

e List Antenna model WA-F-LBLB-04-028 (same type and lower gain to original typical
antenna)

e Update modular SAR in 5mm antenna to user distance with reduced power level.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,
S YL

Stanley Lin

Global Product Compliance

Qualcomm Atheros, Inc.
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